
Appointment: 

From: 

To: 

Redacted 

Wan, Fong (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXWl); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Lewis, David 
(/0=PG&E/ OU=C orporate/cn=Recipients/en=DRL S); 
'edward.randolph@cpue.ea.gov' (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'dtl@cpuc.ca.gov' (dtl@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Please hold time - CPUC Energy Division and PG&E re: geothermal procurement 
Location: 455 Golden Gate, Room 7535 
Start: 4/25/2014 1:00:00 PM 
End: 4/25/2014 2:00:00 PM 

Please hold time for this meeting. Invitation will update to confirm once all participants 
have responded for their availability. 

Meeting scheduled per Mr. Randolph's request to Fong Wan. 

From: Wan, Fong 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:24 PM 
To: 'Randolph, Edward F.' 
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Lo, Doris; 
Subject: RE: meeting 

Of course! 

Redacted 

I will asklRedacte I to set it up. I'll bring Dave Lewis and Meredith. Thanks! 

From: Randolph, Edward F. rmailto:edward.randolph(a)cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 1:16 PM 
To: Wan, Fong 
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Lo, Doris 
Subject: meeting 

Fong, Can we set up a meeting in the next few weeks - next Monday or late in the 
week in two weeks - to talk about your geothermal procurement? 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

Fong Wan 

SB GT&S 0641865 

mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dtl@cpuc.ca.gov


Energy Procurement 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0641866 


